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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:  This property was vacant in 1894 when Kate Cary sold it to Harry N. Carlisle (1871-1924) and his wife, Alice. Born in Hampshire, Kane County, Illinois, Harry worked as a news and insurance salesman and a clerk at Eddowes Drug Store before becoming the Superintendent for the Borden Milk Company. According to reports from the Geneva Republican newspaper, a large crew of carpenters from Hampshire, Illinois, began building the house on April 21, 1894. Plaster work commenced by June 16, 1894, and the Peninsular furnace was installed by Wilcox & Carlisle by mid-summer (July 21, 1894). Crushed stone walkways were laid around the house on August 25, 1894. Two years after the construction was completed, water service was installed on November 14, 1896. Between 1902 and 1904, the Carlisle family relocated to Effingham, Illinois, after considering a move to Sheridan, Indiana. By 1909, they had moved to New York but eventually settled in Howell, Michigan, by 1919.

The property was later sold to Henry A. Moline (1862-1918) and his wife, Anna “Annie” (Thompson) Moline (1872-1932). Both were born in Sweden and later moved to Minnesota, where they married. The Moline family, including their son Elmer G., moved to Geneva, Illinois, in 1898 and purchased the Peyton Street property around 1903 or 1904. Their second son, Henry T., was born in Geneva in 1901. Henry Moline worked as a janitor at the West Side (Third Street) School until the Fourth Street School opened, where he continued until his death from stomach cancer at age 55.According to the Geneva Republican, the widowed Annie Moline commissioned a second-floor addition over the rear of the house in the autumn of 1923 (September 21, 1923), later expanding it into a full second story that included four bedrooms and a bathroom (October 12, 1923). The remodeling was carried out by contractors Noreen & Tinberg. Albert Noreen (1876-1949) and Edward C. Tinberg (1869-1937) were Swedish immigrants; Noreen arrived in Geneva in 1907, while Tinberg settled in Paxton, Illinois, in 1885 before moving to Geneva in 1897. Their partnership focused primarily on residential construction. 

In late 1923, C.J. Smith and his wife and mother occupied “the new flat of Ann Moline on Peyton Street” (January 18, 1924). Mr. Smith was the factory manager for Hogan and Sons Organ Company in Geneva. In 1926, Annie Moline added a “second bathroom” to her home (May 7, 1926), followed by a kitchen enlargement two years later (April 20, 1928) and an exterior painting project (August 31, 1928). Annie Moline passed in 1937, but her family, Mr and Mrs Henry Moline, remained until 1942, continuing to rent the flat out.

The property contributes to the historic district as an interesting example of mixed styles and as it relates to rental history in the area.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records, Geneva Republican
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The detached garage was built—most likely—for Henry T. Moline (the son of the second owners of the house) between 1931 and 1940, when the property was sold to Nellie Symonds. If not built for Henry T. Moline, then the garage was built between 1940 and 1945 for Nellie Symonds because it is not depicted in the 1930 Sanborn Fire Insurance Co. maps of the property but is depicted in the updated maps of 1945. The garage--with its wood-paneled doors (which may be slightly later replacements of folding or out-swinging doors)--is a good example of a period garage.
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 115 Peyton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1923, 1926, 1928
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1894
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Carlisle-Moline House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable-Front, Queen Anne/Craftsman
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Yes (enclosed)
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: No
	ENTRY DOORS: Unknown
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Double-hung (3/1); Fixed
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: The original house features a clipped bay, while the second-floor addition is influenced by the Craftsman style.
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-426-006
	BUILDER: Noreen & Tinberg (1923 second floor addition)
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


